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Digitally signed

Kot e el
From: Ross, Derek H. 08:56:38 -04'00"
To: CELA
Subject: RE: MUR 7577 (ANDER PAC) DOC and Extension Request
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 4:39:41 PM

Attachments: MUR 7577 - Crenshaw Designation of Counsel.pdf

Designation of Counsel for Mr. Crenshaw is attached. Please consider our earlier extension request
to be on behalf of ANDER PAC and Mr. Crenshaw in his personal capacity.

Derek H. Ross

CLARK HILL PLC

1001 Pennsylvania Ave. NW | Washington, DC 20004
202.640.6684 (Direct) | 202.640.6697 (Fax) | 202.816.2021 (Cell)

dross@ClarkHill.com | www.clarkhill.com
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by Kathryn Ross

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Koty  Dotes 20190327
Washington, DC 20463 o

Statement of Designation of Counsel
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

Note: You May E-Mail Form to: CELA@fec.gov

CASE:_ 7577

Name of Counsel: Charles R. Spies; Derek H. Ross

Firm: Clark Hill PLC
Address: 1001 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 1300 S

Washington, DC 20004
Telephone: ( 202 ) 5728663 Fax: ( 202 ) 572-8683

The above named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission

and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

Maveh 26,2019

Date Signature Title
RESPONDENT: Ander Crenshaw
(Committee Name/Company Name/Individual Named In Notification Letter)
MAILING ADDRESS:
Contact through counsel
Telephone:(H): (W):

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made.






